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Dear Sir / Madam

Further to the below, please find the attached correspondence confirming the withdrawal of Network
Rail Infrastructure Limited's objection to the Gate Burton Energy Park DCO.

Kind regards

Matthew Henshaw
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

View our office locations

From: Henshaw, Matthew
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:16 PM
To: GateBurtonSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

c-

Subject: RE: ENO10131-Gate Burton Energy Park [ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4082906]

Dear Sir, Madam

Please find the attached letter sent on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited in response to the
Secretary of State's consultation letter dated 29 April 2024 (as referred to in the email below).

Kind regards

Matt

Matthew Henshaw
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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Your reference  EN010131
Our reference  HENSM/43283-4147

17 May 2024

BY EMAIL TO:
gateburtonsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Sir / Madam

DCO Scheme: Gate Burton Energy Park
Our Client: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited
Subject: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited's Withdrawal of its Objection to the DCO Scheme

This Firm is instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (NRIL) in relation to the application by
Gate Burton Energy Park Limited (Applicant) for the Proposed Development of the Gate Burton
Energy Park.

We hereby confirm that the Protective Provisions for the benefit of Network Rail (Protective Provisions)
to be included in the draft Order for the DCO Scheme have been agreed between the Applicant and
NRIL.

The Applicant has confirmed to NRIL that it will be writing to the Planning Inspectorate today to request
that the agreed form of Protective Provisions are included within the draft Order.

On this basis, we hereby confirm on behalf of NRIL that it is content for the Planning Inspectorate and
the Inspector to treat NRIL's objection to the DCO Scheme as withdrawn.

Should you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully

ML G £EE

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Direct line +44 (0)161 934 6417
Email matthew.henshaw@addleshawgoddard.com

10-83231883-1\43283-4147

Addleshaw Goddard LLP, One St Peter's Square, Manchester M2 3DE

Tel +44 (0)161 934 6000 Fax +44 (0)161 934 6060 DX 14301 Manchester

www.addleshawgoddard.com

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (with authorisation number 440721) and the Law Society of Scotland. A list of members is open to inspection at our

registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG. The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard
entity or association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and/or qualifications.
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